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Diana Charteris

From: Craig Flemming
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2017 9:24 AM
To: Diana Charteris
Cc: Lindsay Dunstan
Subject: RE: Beryl Solar Farm (SSD 8183) - Exhibition
Attachments: DOC17 35767  Outward Correspondence - EPA comment - Request for SEARs - Beryl Solar Farm.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Diana, 
 
I have reviewed the EIS for the Beryl Solar Farm and the EPA can reiterate its advice from earlier this year that the 
project is not a scheduled activity and will not require a licence if approved.  
Mid‐Western Regional Council should be consulted on matters that may relate to the POEO Act. 
 
Please also let me know if you should need this advice in a letter as a formal submission. 
Thanks.  
 

Regards, 

Craig Flemming  
Regional Operations Officer – Central West
NSW Environment Protection Authority – South Branch
(02) 6332 7603     0459  886 332 

craig.flemming@epa.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au   @EPA_NSW    EPA YouTube 

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only)

 
 
Please send official electronic correspondence to central.west@epa.nsw.gov.au 
 




